REPORT TO PROGRESSIVE POLICY INSTITUTE

FEBRUARY 2020 NATIONWIDE



METHODOLOGY

This report covers the results of our research: 1500 total online interviews among registered voters in Michigan, Pennsylvania, and Wisconsin. The interviews were conducted February 6-18, 2020. The margin of error for overall results is ±2.53% and higher among subgroups.

Targets are defined as follows:

- ✓ **Undecided (Undec)** which represents 11% of the electorate and is defined as anyone who is undecided on the current Presidential ballot (PresB1).
- ✓ **Swing Voters (SV)** which represents 14% of the electorate and is defined as anyone who voted Obama in 2012 and Trump in 2016 or Obama in 2012 and third party in 2016, or voted Romney in 2012 and Clinton in 2016 or Romney in 2012 and Democratic in the 2018

The States are defined as follows:

- ✓ Michigan (MI) which represents 33% of the electorate and is defined as anyone who lives in Michigan.
- ✓ **Pennsylvania (PA)** which represents 34% of the electorate and is defined as anyone who lives in Pennsylvania.
- ✓ Wisconsin (WI) which represents 33% of the electorate and is defined as anyone who lives in Wisconsin.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

POLITICAL ENVIRONMENT	4
BALLOTS	5
FAVORABILITY/JOB APPROVAL	9
QUALITIES/WHAT'S AT STAKE	12
ECONOMY: CONTEXT/GENERAL ATTITUDES	15
ECONOMY: DEFICIT/TAXES	19
HEALTH CARE	21
CLIMATE CHANGE	25
TRADE	27
NATIONAL SECURITY	29
EDUCATION	
ATTITUDES TOWARDS PRIVATE SECTOR	34
TECH CONCERNS	35
COMPETITION	38
POLICY TESTING	
INFORMATION - TRUSTWORTHY FIGURES	47
DEMOGRAPHICS	49



POLITICAL ENVIRONMENT

US Direction

Do you generally think things in t	he <u>co</u>	untr	<u>v</u> are	head	led ir	the	right	direc	tion o	or are	they	on th	ne wro	ong tra	ack?						
				Ger	der	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ace	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	x Gender	
	All	Und	sv	м	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/	МІ	PA	wı	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM</td><td>MM</td><td>WF</td><td>WF</td></coll<>	Coll+	WM	MM	WF	WF
Q7					-					Oth								<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	-16	-24	-8	-4	-26	-26	-8	-82	+62	-22	-14	-16	-14	-8	-70	-14	-16	+8	-4	-14	-24
Right direction	42	38	46	48	37	37	46	9	81	39	43	42	43	46	15	43	42	54	48	43	38
Wrong track	58	62	54	52	63	63	54	91	19	61	57	58	57	54	85	57	58	46	52	57	62

Most Important Issue

Which of the following do you	conside	er <u>mo</u>	st im	porta	ant/n	ext n	nost	impo	rtan	for t	he Pr	eside	ent to	work	on?							
											T	op 2 C	hoice	s Com	bined							
	1 st				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu :	x Gender	
Q8, Q9; Ranked by All	Choice	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	wı	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Health care	27	43	42	45	39	46	40	45	54	30	44	40	44	44	43	42	47	38	45	34	51	42
IMMIGRATION/BORDER	13	24	17	21	23	24	17	29	7	44	21	26	21	25	26	7	27	20	32	21	28	24
 Immigration policy 	6	14	9	12	11	16	10	16	5	24	11	14	12	15	15	5	15	12	16	9	17	18
Border security	6	14	8	11	16	12	8	17	2	27	14	15	12	14	15	2	16	11	21	15	16	9
Jobs and wages	10	18	22	22	21	16	25	14	18	18	20	19	21	16	18	22	19	18	18	21	17	14
National security	10	19	21	18	18	20	16	21	9	30	19	20	18	19	20	9	19	19	19	19	21	23
Climate change	8	16	13	18	17	16	18	15	25	4	19	17	16	16	17	11	15	18	16	17	14	21
Gun violence	6	17	10	15	15	18	16	17	30	6	10	17	20	14	14	34	17	17	12	12	14	18
Income inequality	5	10	4	11	11	10	14	8	16	4	9	9	9	13	9	15	8	12	9	12	7	10
Taxes	5	12	24	11	12	11	13	10	8	16	12	9	13	13	12	9	12	11	13	14	12	9
Education and job training	4	10	18	11	9	11	14	7	12	9	11	12	9	9	9	13	7	14	5	12	8	13
Trade	2	4	4	5	7	2	4	4	2	7	5	4	5	4	5	1	4	4	6	8	3	3
Abortion	2	4	1	1	3	5	5	3	2	6	2	5	2	4	3	10	4	3	2	2	5	4
Supreme court nominees	2	4	2	2	5	3	2	5	1	6	4	3	3	5	4	5	2	5	3	7	2	4

^{*}Only responses with >1% are shown.



BALLOTS

Generic Presidential Ballot

If the November 2020 election for U.S. President were held today, would you vote to re-elect President Donald Trump, or would you vote for the Democratic candidate?

				Ger	ider	Ag	ge	F	arty I	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu >	Gender	
PresB1, B1Lean	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	РА	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+11	n/a	+2	0	+21	+24	+2	+89	-77	+11	+12	+13	+8	+2	+78	+7	+15	-14	-3	+4	+22
Democratic candidate	50	n/a	42	45	55	55	46	92	6	44	50	51	49	45	86	48	52	38	42	45	56
Re-elect President Donald Trump	39	n/a	40	45	34	31	44	3	83	33	38	38	41	43	8	41	37	52	45	41	34
Undecided	11	100	18	10	11	14	9	4	11	23	11	11	11	11	6	11	11	10	12	13	9
Democratic with leaners	53	26	46	48	57	60	48	95	8	49	53	54	52	48	89	51	55	41	46	49	58
Re-elect Trump with leaners	41	20	43	47	36	34	46	4	87	36	40	41	43	46	8	43	39	54	48	44	37
Undecided with leaners	6	54	10	5	7	7	5	2	5	15	7	5	6	6	3	6	6	5	6	7	5

2020 Match-Up Summary

If the November 2020 election for U.S for	. Presi	dent w	vere h	eld to	day, w	ould y	ou vot	е
	Bio	den	San	ders	Butt	igieg	Bloor	nberg
PresB3, PresB3_1, PresB4, PresB_5	All	sv	AII	sv	All	sv	All	sv
Difference	+1	-15	+1	-14	+4	-5	+5	-5
Democratic candidate	44	33	45	36	45	37	46	38
Re-elect President Donald Trump	43	48	44	50	41	43	41	43
Undecided	13	19	11	15	14	20	13	19



2020 Match-Up Summary - Michigan

If the November 2020 election for U.S.	Presi	dent w	ere h	eld tod	lay, w	ould y	ou vot	e for		
					Micl	nigan				
	Gen	eric	Bio	den	San	ders	Butt	igieg	Bloon	nberg
PresB1, PresB3, PresB3_1, PresB4, PresB_5	All	sv	All	sv	AII	sv	All	sv	All	sv
Difference	+12	+6	0	-12	+4	-12	+4	-2	+5	+2
Democratic candidate	50	44	43	34	46	35	44	39	46	42
Re-elect President Donald Trump	38	38	43	46	42	47	40	41	41	40
Undecided	11	18	14	20	12	18	15	20	13	18

2020 Match-Up Summary - Pennsylvania

If the November 2020 election for U.S.	Presi	dent w	ere he	eld tod	ay, w	ould y	ou vot	e for		
					Penns	ylvania	1			
	Gen	eric	Bio	len	San	ders	Butti	igieg	Bloom	nberg
PresB1, PresB3, PresB3_1, PresB4, PresB_5	All	sv	All	sv	AII	sv	All	sv	All	sv
Difference	+13	+1	+5	-15	+2	-8	+6	-6	+9	0
Democratic candidate	51	42	47	35	45	40	46	39	48	43
Re-elect President Donald Trump	38	41	42	50	43	48	40	45	39	43
Undecided	11	17	11	15	12	12	14	16	13	15

2020 Match-Up Summary - Wisconsin

If the November 2020 election for U.S.	Presi	dent w	ere he	eld tod	ay, w	ould y	ou vot	te for		
					Wisc	onsin				
	Gen	eric	Bio	den	San	ders	Butt	igieg	Bloor	nberg
PresB1, PresB3, PresB3_1, PresB4, PresB_5	AII	sv	All	sv	AII	sv	All	sv	All	sv
Difference	+8	-3	-2	-18	-1	-20	+1	-11	-1	-16
Democratic candidate	49	39	42	31	45	33	44	33	43	31
Re-elect President Donald Trump	41	42	44	49	46	53	43	44	44	47
Undecided	11	19	13	21	9	14	13	24	12	22



Presidential Ballot - Biden

If the November 2020 election for	U.S.	Presi	dent	were	held	toda	y, wo	ould y	ou v	ote fo	r										
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
	All	Und	SV	М	_	<50	50+	Dem	Don	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	-Call	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
PresB3				IVI	Г	\50	50+	Delli	Kep	Oth	IVII	FA	VVI	VV	AA	\C011	COIIT	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+1	-18	-15	-7	+9	+14	-8	+76	-81	-3	0	+5	-2	-8	+65	-3	+5	-22	-13	-7	+10
Joe Biden	44	18	33	42	46	50	40	81	7	36	43	47	42	40	74	41	47	35	39	38	49
Donald Trump	43	36	48	49	37	36	48	5	88	39	43	42	44	48	9	44	42	57	52	45	39
Undecided	13	46	19	9	16	14	12	14	5	24	14	11	13	12	16	15	11	9	9	17	12

Presidential Ballot - Sanders

If the November 2020 election for	U.S.	Presi	dent	were	held	toda	y, wc	ould y	ou v	ote fo	r										
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
PresB3 1	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+1	-13	-14	-6	+9	+15	-7	+78	-83		+4	+2	-1	-7	+69	-1	+5	-17	-11	-6	+7
Bernie Sanders	45	25	36	43	48	52	41	83	6	40	46	45	45	41	78	44	47	38	40	41	47
Donald Trump	44	38	50	49	39	37	48	5	89	40	42	43	46	48	9	45	42	55	51	47	40
Undecided	11	37	15	8	13	11	11	12	5	19	12	12	9	10	13	11	11	7	9	12	12

Presidential Ballot - Buttigieg

If the November 2020 election for	U.S.	Presi	dent	were	held	toda	y, wo	ould y	ou v	ote fo	r										
			Gender SV				ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	асе	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
PresB4	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+4	-11	-6	-5	+11	+14	-4	+78	-80		+4	+6	+1	-4	+63	-2	+10	-19	-8	-6	+15
Pete Buttigieg	45	17	37	42	47	49	42	82	7	37	44	46	44	42	69	41	49	35	42	39	51
Donald Trump	41	28	43	47	36	35	46	4	87	36	40	40	43	46	6	43	39	54	50	45	36
Undecided	14	55	20	11	17	16	13	14	7	26	15	14	13	12	25	16	12	10	8	16	13



Presidential Ballot - Bloomberg

If the November 2020 election	for U.S.	Presi	ident	were	held	l toda	ıy, wo	ould y	ou v	ote fo	r										
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	асе	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
	All	Und	SV	М	_	<50	EOT	Dom	Ban	Ind/	NAI	PA	WI	w	AA	-Call	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
PresB5				IVI	Г	\50	30+	Dem	Kep	Oth	IVII	FA	VVI	**	AA	\COII	COIIT	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+5	-6	-5	-4	+12	+13	-1	+78	-76	+2	+5	+9	-1	-4	+63	0	+10	-21	-3	-3	+15
Michael Bloomberg	46	22	38	43	48	48	44	82	9	39	46	48	43	42	72	43	49	35	44	40	52
Donald Trump	41	28	43	47	36	35	45	4	85	37	41	39	44	46	9	43	39	56	47	43	37
Undecided	13	50	19	10	16	16	11	14	6	24	13	13	12	12	18	14	12	9	10	16	11



FAVORABILITY/JOB APPROVAL

Job Rating – Summary

How would you rate the job Donald Trump i	s doing			
Q10_1-5; Ranked by Net Approval	Strongly Approve	Strongly Disapprove	Total Approve/ Disapprove	Net Approve
Q10_4 On the economy and jobs	35	27	58/42	+16
Q10_2 Keeping America safe from foreign military threats	31	35	53/47	+6
Q10_3 On international trade	28	36	49/51	-2
Q10_1 As President	24	45	44/56	-12
Q10_5 Maintaining American international allies	21	43	43/57	-14

Trump Approval Rating

How would you rate the job Donal	d Tru	mp is	doin	g as	Pres	ident	?														
				Ger	der	A	ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q10 1	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-12	-20	0	-2	-20	-24	-4	-88	+78	-18	-12	-12	-10	-2	-76	-6	-18	+16	-4	-6	-20
Total Approve	44	40	50	49	40	38	48	6	89	41	44	44	45	49	12	47	41	58	48	47	40
Strongly approve	24	5	22	27	22	18	29	2	55	15	25	24	25	28	5	29	18	38	23	30	19
Somewhat approve	20	36	29	22	18	21	19	4	33	26	20	20	20	21	7	17	23	20	25	18	21
Total Disapprove	56	60	50	51	60	62	52	94	11	59	56	56	55	51	88	53	59	42	52	53	60
Somewhat disapprove	11	40	17	12	9	13	9	10	6	18	12	10	10	10	11	11	10	11	10	10	7
Strongly disapprove	45	20	33	39	51	48	43	84	5	41	44	46	45	41	77	42	49	30	41	42	53



Trump Safety Rating

How would you rate the job Donald	d Tru	mp is	doin	g kee	ping	Ame	erica	safe	from	foreig	ın mi	litary	threa	ts?							
				Gen	der	A	ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/	МІ	PA	wı	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>MM</th><th>WM</th><th>WF</th><th>WF</th></coll<>	Coll+	MM	WM	WF	WF
Q10_2									•	Otn								<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+6	+42	+30	+18	-4	-4	+14	-68	+88	+10	+6	+8	+6	+16	-62	+12	0	+34	+18	+16	-8
Total Approve	53	71	65	59	48	48	57	16	94	55	53	54	53	58	19	56	50	67	59	58	46
Strongly approve	31	17	31	37	26	24	36	4	66	26	32	30	32	35	7	34	28	45	36	33	24
Somewhat approve	22	54	34	22	22	24	21	13	28	29	21	24	21	23	12	21	22	22	23	25	22
Total Disapprove	47	29	35	41	52	52	43	84	6	45	47	46	47	42	81	44	50	33	41	42	54
Somewhat disapprove	11	15	15	11	11	11	12	17	3	14	12	10	12	10	20	11	11	9	10	11	10
Strongly disapprove	35	13	20	29	41	41	32	67	3	32	35	37	35	32	61	33	39	24	31	31	44

Trump International Trade Rating

How would you rate the job Donald	d Tru	mp is	doin	g on	inter	natio	nal tr	ade?													
,				Gen	der	A	ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q10 3	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-2	+4	+16	+10	-14	-12		-76	+80	-6	-6	0	-4	+6	-68	0	-8	+26	+10	0	-14
Total Approve	49	52	58	55	43	44	51	12	90	47	47	50	48	53	16	50	46	63	55	50	43
Strongly approve	28	12	27	34	22	20	32	2	58	23	30	28	25	31	6	30	25	41	35	27	20
Somewhat approve	21	40	31	21	21	24	19	10	32	24	18	23	22	22	10	21	21	21	21	23	23
Total Disapprove	51	48	42	45	57	56	49	88	10	53	53	50	52	47	84	50	54	37	45	50	57
Somewhat disapprove	15	34	19	14	16	18	14	21	7	19	16	16	15	14	19	17	14	13	11	16	14
Strongly disapprove	36	14	23	30	41	38	35	67	3	34	37	34	38	33	65	33	40	24	34	33	43



Trump Economy Rating

How would you rate the job Donald	d Tru	mp is	doin	g on	the e	conc	my a	nd jo	bs?												
				Gen	der	A	ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
2.0	All	Und	sv	м	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM</th><th>WM</th><th>WF</th><th>WF</th></coll<>	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q10_4									•	Otn								<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th><coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+16	+42	+38	+30	+2	+8	+20	-50	+88	+14	+8	+18	+20	+24	-44	+18	+12	+48	+26	+14	+8
Total Approve	58	71	69	65	51	54	60	25	94	57	54	59	60	62	28	59	56	74	63	57	54
Strongly approve	35	18	38	40	30	28	40	5	71	31	34	37	34	39	10	37	33	49	40	35	32
Somewhat approve	23	54	31	25	21	26	21	20	23	26	21	22	25	23	19	22	23	25	23	22	22
Total Disapprove	42	29	31	35	49	46	40	75	6	43	46	41	40	38	72	41	44	26	37	43	46
Somewhat disapprove	15	18	15	14	16	16	15	25	3	18	17	14	15	15	15	13	18	10	16	15	18
Strongly disapprove	27	11	16	20	33	30	25	50	3	25	29	27	25	23	56	28	26	17	21	28	28

Trump Foreign Relations Rating

How would you rate the job Donal	d Tru	mp is	doin	g ma	intair	ning i	ntern	ation	al all	ies?											
					ider		ge		Party I			State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q10 5	All			М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-14	-18	-4	-2	-22	-26	-6			-20		-14	-14	-6	-78	-6	-22	+14	-8	-4	-24
Total Approve	43	41	48	49	39	37	47	7	86	40	44	43	43	47	11	47	39	57	46	48	38
Strongly approve	21	5	18	25	17	14	25	2	46	15	21	21	21	23	3	25	15	31	22	26	12
Somewhat approve	23	35	30	24	21	23	22	6	40	25	23	22	22	24	8	22	24	26	23	22	26
Total Disapprove	57	59	52	51	61	63	53	93	14	60	56	57	57	53	89	53	61	43	54	52	62
Somewhat disapprove	13	40	20	14	13	15	12	13	10	20	13	14	14	13	20	13	13	13	13	14	11
Strongly disapprove	43	19	32	38	48	48	40	80	4	39	43	43	43	40	69	40	48	31	42	39	51



QUALITIES/WHAT'S AT STAKE

Biggest Thing at Stake

What do you believe is the biggest	thing	g at s	take	in the	Nov	emb	er 20	20 el	ectio	n?											
				Gen	der	A	ge	P	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q13; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
The condition of our Democracy and the rule of law	49	32	44	51	47	41	54	57	39	48	45	49	52	50	40	46	52	49	53	47	51
Our economy	20	28	20	23	18	25	17	13	29	18	19	22	19	20	23	19	22	21	26	16	19
Our health care system	18	21	23	17	18	19	17	19	13	23	19	14	19	17	20	21	13	21	10	20	16
Our national security	14	18	13	10	17	15	13	11	18	12	17	15	10	13	18	14	13	9	11	17	14

Impeachment View

Did the Senate vote to dismiss impeachment charges make you more likely to support President Trump's re-election, less likely to support his re-election or make no difference?

or make he amerenee.																					
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q14; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Makes no difference	46	70	44	42	49	49	44	39	48	56	45	45	48	48	35	45	47	44	43	49	54
Less likely to support his re- election	31	14	31	29	33	30	32	57	5	27	31	31	31	27	59	32	30	23	26	29	31
More likely to support his re- election	23	16	25	28	18	21	24	4	47	17	23	24	21	25	6	23	23	33	31	21	15



Trump Second Term Concern

Regardless of who you plan to sup	port i	n the	elect	ion f	or Pro	eside	nt, w	hat is	you	r bigg	est c	once	rn ab	out wh	nat mi	ght re	sult fro	om a Tr	ump se	cond ter	m?
				Ger	nder	A	ge	P	arty II			State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu		
Q11; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem		Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Democrats won't leave him alone	15	8	15	18	12	10	18	3	28	15	14	13	18	17	3	16	14	22	18	16	12
Foreign war	13	16	10	12	14	17	11	19	5	15	13	14	11	11	26	14	12	12	9	12	12
General negative/don't want Trump in office	13	9	11	10	15	13	13	21	5	11	13	14	11	12	22	12	13	8	12	13	13
Political division getting worse	10	9	10	8	12	13	9	12	9	9	9	12	10	10	11	9	12	7	8	10	15
Acts like a dictator	10	4	9	10	11	8	12	17	4	9	10	12	10	12	6	10	12	9	14	11	13
Foreign policy/our place on the world stage	9	9	11	8	9	11	7	12	4	10	6	11	9	9	5	6	11	5	12	8	13
Health care will suffer	6	7	5	5	7	6	6	8	3	5	6	5	6	6	4	7	4	7	2	7	6
Economic collapse	4	1	4	4	3	4	3	5	2	3	3	4	4	3	5	3	4	4	3	3	3
Environmental neglect	4	6	7	4	4	5	4	6	2	6	5	4	4	5	3	3	6	2	6	3	7
Racism issues	4	2	3	2	6	6	3	7	1	3	4	5	3	3	7	4	4	2	2	3	6
Too much tweeting	4	5	5	2	5	4	3	3	5	2	4	4	3	4	0	3	5	2	2	4	8
Social Security cuts	2	3	3	3	2	1	3	3	2	3	3	2	2	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	1
Trade wars	2	3	3	2	1	2	1	2	1	1	2	1	2	2	0	1	2	2	3	1	1
More corruption	2	1	2	3	2	2	3	5	1	1	2	2	4	3	2	2	3	2	4	2	2
Deficit spending	2	1	1	2	1	1	2	2	1	2	2	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	2	1	2
Protecting the wealthy	2	6	4	3	2	2	3	2	2	3	3	2	2	2	3	2	2	2	4	2	1
Women's rights will suffer	1	0	1	1	2	3	1	3	1	1	1	2	1	2	0	1	2	1	1	1	4
Nothing/no concerns	16	9	13	17	16	16	16	4	32	14	17	16	15	17	8	18	14	19	15	19	14
Don't know/refused	3	10	3	2	3	2	3	2	2	3	3	3	2	3	2	3	2	2	2	4	2



Democratic President Concern

Regardless of who you plan to support in the election for President, what is your biggest concern about what might result from a Democrat becoming President?

Fresident?				Gen	der	A	ge	P	Party II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q12	AII	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Economy will suffer	12	12	14	14	10	13	11	6	17	14	9	11	16	13	5	10	14	11	18	12	12
Too socialist	11	11	11	11	11	7	13	3	20	10	11	11	10	12	4	11	11	14	10	10	13
General negative/don't want Democrats	11	13	10	13	10	11	11	4	21	8	13	11	10	12	8	12	10	16	10	11	11
Taxes going up	8	10	7	10	7	7	9	3	13	12	6	9	11	9	3	8	10	10	13	8	8
Incompetence/won't get anything done	7	5	6	8	7	8	7	11	3	6	8	6	7	7	4	5	10	5	11	6	7
Illegal immigration will get worse	5	4	5	4	5	4	5	2	9	3	4	4	6	5	1	4	5	2	7	8	4
Retaliation from conservative voters	5	4	5	6	5	7	4	9	2	4	5	5	6	5	3	5	6	5	7	4	6
Health care/socialized medicine	5	6	6	4	5	4	5	2	7	5	4	5	6	5	0	4	5	3	5	7	6
Welfare/entitlements will increase	4	4	6	3	4	3	4	1	6	3	3	3	5	4	0	3	4	3	4	4	4
Change/changing Trump policies	4	6	5	4	4	4	4	1	6	5	5	5	3	4	1	5	3	5	2	5	2
Spending/deficits	3	3	5	4	2	3	3	2	2	5	2	3	3	3	2	2	4	2	6	2	3
Big government	3	3	1	3	2	2	3	1	4	3	3	3	2	3	0	3	2	3	3	4	2
Won't be able to fix what Trump has done	3	1	1	2	4	3	3	6	0	1	2	4	2	2	8	2	3	2	2	2	3
Too liberal	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	2	4	2	3	3	2	3	1	2	3	2	4	2	3
Gun control	2	3	3	3	2	2	2	1	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	2	2	2
Abortion	2	2	2	1	3	2	2	1	3	1	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	1	2	3	3
National security will decline	2	1	2	2	1	1	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	0
Corruption in government	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	1	2	4	1	1	2	2	0	2	1	3	2	2	0
Weak leadership	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	3	2
None/no concerns	22	9	17	18	26	23	21	41	6	14	24	25	18	20	44	23	21	19	15	21	24
Don't know/refused	4	9	4	3	5	4	4	4	2	8	4	4	3	4	7	5	3	3	3	5	3



ECONOMY: CONTEXT/GENERAL ATTITUDES

U.S. Economy View

How do you feel when you think a	bout 1	the fu	iture	of the	<u>U.S</u>	. ecc	nom	<u>v</u> ?													
				Gen	ıder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
Q15; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Anxious	43	49	39	35	49	50	38	59	23	44	40	44	44	42	38	40	46	29	39	48	53
Optimistic	37	35	39	42	32	32	40	17	60	35	38	36	36	38	34	38	35	45	41	34	30
Calm	12	9	14	15	9	10	13	8	15	14	11	11	14	13	10	12	13	18	14	9	11
Angry	9	7	8	8	9	8	9	16	1	7	10	9	6	8	18	11	6	7	6	10	6

Personal Economic Situation View

How do you feel when you th	nink about t	the fu	iture	of yo	ur pe	ersor	nal e	cono	mic s	situa	tion?	ı									
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q16; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem		Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Anxious	38	45	38	32	44	42	35	49	24	42	38	38	39	39	31	39	37	31	32	47	44
Optimistic	34	27	31	38	31	34	34	20	50	32	37	32	33	34	36	32	36	35	42	30	31
Calm	20	20	22	23	18	17	23	19	23	19	16	23	21	20	20	18	23	23	25	14	21
Angry	8	8	9	7	8	7	8	12	3	7	9	7	7	7	13	11	4	11	1	9	3



Biggest Economic Concern

Which of the following economic is	sues	worrie	es vo	u the	e mos	st?															-
3					nder		ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q17; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
The price of healthcare	28	24	32	23	32	20	33	32	25	27	26	26	32	29	25	31	25	27	21	36	32
Being able to afford retirement	16	18	18	14	18	14	18	13	19	16	17	17	14	17	13	17	15	15	14	18	21
Federal budget deficit and national debt	12	11	11	17	8	9	14	8	15	14	10	12	14	13	2	10	14	17	20	6	13
Income and wages	9	15	7	8	11	15	5	11	6	11	9	11	8	8	15	10	9	6	7	9	10
Economic inequality	7	3	5	9	6	11	5	14	2	4	7	6	8	6	12	5	10	4	10	4	7
Taxes	5	8	6	6	5	4	6	3	7	7	3	6	7	6	0	6	5	9	6	5	5
Food prices	4	4	4	4	3	2	4	3	5	3	5	3	2	3	6	4	3	6	3	3	2
Economic growth	4	3	4	5	3	6	3	3	6	2	4	5	3	3	7	3	5	2	7	3	2
Job opportunities	3	4	3	4	3	7	1	3	3	4	4	4	2	3	5	2	4	3	4	2	2
Housing prices	3	4	3	3	4	5	2	4	3	3	4	2	3	3	5	3	3	3	2	4	3
Trade agreements	2	2	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	2	2	2	4	2	3	2	3	2	1
The actions of big tech companies	1	0	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	1	1	4	2	1	2	1	1	0
Cost of living/inflation	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	0
All of the above	1	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	0	2	0	2	0	2	0
Don/t know/refused	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Economic Optimism

What, if anything, makes you mos	t opt	imist	ic ab	out t	he cı	ırrent	cond	dition	of th	e ecc	nom	y?									
				Gen	ıder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	•
Q18; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Economic growth	25	27	28	26	25	25	25	14	38	25	26	26	24	26	17	25	25	30	24	26	25
Your own economic situation	22	18	21	23	21	23	22	25	20	20	24	23	20	22	27	22	23	21	24	20	22
Unemployment rate	20	19	22	19	21	20	20	19	22	20	20	18	22	19	26	21	20	19	18	20	20
Stock prices	10	10	10	12	8	10	10	9	10	12	10	9	11	10	5	7	13	8	17	6	12
None of these	22	26	19	20	25	21	23	33	10	24	21	24	23	23	24	25	19	22	18	28	22



Biggest Economic Risk with Trump

What, if anything, do you see as th	e big	gest	pote	entia	leco	nom	ic ris	k if C	onal	d Tru	тр и	ins re	e-elec	ction?							
				Gen			ge		Party I			State			ace	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q19; Ranked by All	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
The wealthy will get richer and the rest left out	35	34	31	33	37	36	34	56	12	33	35	35	34	34	44	36	34	32	32	36	35
Economic growth will continue at the current rate	23	13	19	25	21	20	25	3	46	21	22	24	23	25	5	26	20	33	22	25	20
Trade wars will hurt Americans and American business	15	26	16	12	17	18	12	13	15	16	15	13	15	14	19	14	15	10	13	16	17
The deficit will get worse	13	11	14	18	9	11	14	10	14	16	14	13	12	13	13	9	17	13	23	5	13
Health care will become more expensive	13	13	19	11	15	13	13	16	11	11	13	12	14	12	17	14	12	10	8	15	14
Unemployment will rise	2	3	1	2	2	3	1	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1

Manufacturing Strategy View

Some people say the United States should have a Federal economic strategy that is focused on promoting manufacturing-related jobs in the U.S. Which is closer to your view of this?

				Ger	nder	A	ge	P	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
Q20	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+46	+26	+50	+46	+48	+32	+56	+36	+62	+42	+44	+44	+52	+48	+36	+60	+32	+62	+30	+62	+34
It is important that we have manufacturing jobs and with the right policies and strategies, the U.S. can successfully create significant numbers of manufacturing jobs that pay fair wages to U.S. workers.	73	63	75	73	74	66	78	68	81	71	72	72	76	74	68	80	66	81	65	81	67
U.S. workers are always going to be at a disadvantage when competing with foreign workers who earn less. The U.S. should focus on creating more nonmanufacturing jobs that pay well.	27	37	25	27	26	34	22	32	19	29	28	28	24	26	32	20	34	19	35	19	33



Economic Improvement – Reduce Corporation Power vs Targeted Approach

Which is closer to how you feel about	out w	hat is	s nee	ded 1	to im	prove	Ame	erica'	s eco	nom	y and	mak	e sur	e the e	econo	my wo	orks fo	r all Am	ericans	?	
•				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q21	All	Und	sv	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+6	+14	+12	-2	+14	+20	-4	+38	-26	0	+10	+2	+6	+4	+20	+14	-4	-2	-6	+20	-2
Reduce the power of corporations and the wealthy, and increase the power of working people to tackle economic inequality.	53	57	56	49	57	60	48	69	37	50	55	51	53	52	60	57	48	49	47	60	49
Use targeted approaches to make sure that innovation and economic opportunity reaches the places and people that are now being left out.	47	43	44	51	43	40	52	31	63	50	45	49	47	48	40	43	52	51	53	40	51

Economic Improvement – Retirees vs Young Workers

Which of the following types of car	ndida	te for	Fede	eral o	ffice	are y	ou m	ore li	kely	to su	pport	? Wo	ould it	be a	candio	late w	/ho?	?			
				Gen	der	A	ge	P	arty I	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q22	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-40	-26	-36	-42	-38	-60	-26	-58	-22	-36	-42	-44	-32	-34	-62	-30	-52	-24	-48	-20	-52
Pledges to increase federal spending on retirees.	30	37	32	29	31	20	37	21	39	32	29	28	34	33	19	35	24	38	26	40	24
Pledges to spend more on young workers through increased public investments in education, infrastructure, and scientific research	70	63	68	71	69	80	63	79	61	68	71	72	66	67	81	65	76	62	74	60	76



ECONOMY: DEFICIT/TAXES

Reduce Deficit With Taxes

Would you personally be willing to pay higher taxes – as part of a balanced package of policy changes to reduce the federal government's growing budget deficit? The taxes would apply to anyone middle income or higher.

				Ger	ider	A	ge	F	arty I	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q23	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-30	-48	-34	-16	-42	-28	-32	-20	-48	-22	-30	-36	-26	-32	-24	-38	-22	-30	-10	-46	-40
Yes	35	26	33	42	29	36	34	40	26	39	35	32	37	34	38	31	39	35	45	27	30
No	65	74	67	58	71	64	66	60	74	61	65	68	63	66	62	69	61	65	55	73	70

Deficit - Trump Tax Cuts

The deficit has gone up in the past few years and is now the biggest in U.S. history. Which do you think the role of the Trump tax cuts was when it comes to these deficits?

comes to these deficits?																					
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	arty I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM</th><th>WM</th><th>WF</th><th>WF</th></coll<>	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q24; Ranked by All					_				110	Oth								<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th><coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th></coll<>	Coll+
The tax cuts did not increase the	38	26	20	27	20	24	40	1 4 4	G.E.	20	27	26	40	44	17	44	24	46	24	45	40
size of the deficit.	38	36	38	37	38	31	42	14	65	38	37	36	40	41	17	41	34	46	34	45	40
The tax cuts made the deficit																					
much larger than it would have	33	25	29	35	32	35	32	55	10	31	37	30	33	32	49	31	36	29	37	29	34
been.																					
The tax cuts made the deficit																					
somewhat worse than it would	29	39	34	28	29	34	25	31	25	31	26	33	27	27	34	28	30	25	30	27	26
have been.																					

Recession

If there is a recession in the Unite	d Stat	tes at	t the t	ime	of the	202	0 ele	ction,	who	do y	ou tru	ıst m	ore to	impro	ve the	ecor	nomy?	•			-
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q25	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+6	-18	-10	-6	+18	+20	-2	+86	-82	+8	+10	+8	+2	-2	+78	+6	+8	-20	-10	+2	+18
The Democratic nominee for President	53	41	45	47	59	60	49	93	9	54	55	54	51	49	89	53	54	40	45	51	59
President Trump	47	59	55	53	41	40	51	7	91	46	45	46	49	51	11	47	46	60	55	49	41



Tax Code Change Goal

If Congress were to change the tax	cod cod	e, wh	ich s	hould	d be i	ts top	goa	l?													
				Gen	der	A	ge	P	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q26; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Making sure the wealthy and companies pay their fair share.	52	41	55	48	55	48	54	71	31	49	52	50	53	52	55	52	51	47	46	56	56
Lowering payroll taxes on working people.	21	30	19	20	22	26	19	14	29	23	18	23	23	21	26	25	17	23	16	24	18
Stimulating economic investment and growth.	19	19	18	21	18	18	20	9	31	19	20	20	17	20	14	16	23	17	26	15	20
Raising revenue for needed public investments, like roads and airports.	8	10	8	11	5	9	7	6	10	9	10	7	80	8	5	7	9	12	11	4	6

Tax Rate View

Which do you think should be taxe	d at a	a high	ner ra	ite:																	
				Gen	der	A	ge	P	arty I	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	,
Q27; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Neither should be taxed.	53	55	48	49	57	46	58	48	61	50	57	53	50	52	64	63	41	58	37	64	46
Both equally.	19	20	18	19	20	23	17	23	14	22	18	20	20	20	13	16	23	18	21	17	25
Money you inherit from a deceased relative.	15	12	18	17	12	19	12	20	10	13	13	13	18	14	13	9	21	12	22	8	18
Money you earn through your own labor.	13	13	16	15	11	13	13	10	16	14	13	14	12	13	10	11	15	12	20	11	11



HEALTH CARE

Better Approach

On the issue of health care, which	politi	cal p	arty s	eem	s to h	nave	the b	etter	appr	oach′	?										
				Ger	nder	Ag	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
	All	Und	SV	М	_	<50	E0+	Dem	Pon	Ind/	МІ	PA	wı	w	AA	-Call	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q28				IVI		\30	30+	Deili	Keb	Oth	IVII	FA	VVI	VV	AA	COII	COII+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+8	-30	-8	-2	+18	+22	0	+88	-78	+2	+8	+6	+10	+2	+72	+6	+12	-10	-2	+4	+14
Democrats	54	35	46	49	59	61	50	94	11	51	54	53	55	51	86	53	56	45	49	52	57
Republicans	46	65	54	51	41	39	50	6	89	49	46	47	45	49	14	47	44	55	51	48	43

Health Care System Preference

Thinking of the health care system, what type of change are you hoping that the next President will offer for how people get health care coverage in the United States?

				Gen	der	Ag	ge	P	arty I	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	x Gender	
Q29	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	РА	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+38	+48	+34	+38	+38	+16	+52	+18	+62	+34	+36	+46	+30	+38	+46	+32	+44	+32	+48	+28	+44
Change that builds on the current private-public system.	69	74	67	69	69	58	76	59	81	67	68	73	65	69	73	66	72	66	74	64	72
Replace the current health care system with a single government-run plan.	31	26	33	31	31	42	24	41	19	33	32	27	35	31	27	34	28	34	26	36	28



M4A Cost Concern

Switching to a government-run health care system that would replace the current private insurance system would cost an estimated 3 trillion dollars and would be paid for through taxes, including a new tax paid by most Americans. Would you say you are very concerned, somewhat concerned, not very concerned, or not at all concerned about this aspect of this health care plan?

				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	асе	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q30	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+64	+78	+68	+62	+64	+48	+74	+42	+88	+60	+62	+62	+66	+64	+58	+64	+62	+60	+62	+70	+66
Total Concerned	82	89	84	81	82	74	87	71	94	80	81	81	83	82	79	82	81	80	81	85	83
Very concerned	51	56	49	51	51	40	58	36	68	51	52	50	51	53	38	52	49	54	51	52	55
Somewhat concerned	31	33	35	30	31	34	28	35	27	29	29	31	32	30	41	30	32	26	30	33	28
Total Not Concerned	18	11	16	19	18	26	13	29	6	20	19	19	17	18	21	18	19	20	19	15	17
Not very concerned	13	8	14	12	13	19	9	20	4	14	14	14	11	12	16	12	14	11	11	12	12
Not at all concerned	5	3	2	7	4	7	5	9	2	6	5	5	6	6	4	6	5	8	8	4	5

M4A Replacing Current Plans Concern

The new system would replace everyone's current coverage and eliminate all private insurance plans and supplemental insurance plans. Would you say you are very concerned, somewhat concerned, not very concerned, or not at all concerned about this aspect of this health care plan?

				Gen	nder	Ą	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	x Gender	,
Q31	All	Und	sv	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	РА	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+56	+68	+52	+54	+58	+40	+66	+38	+78	+50	+58	+62	+48	+54	+76	+56	+56	+50	+54	+56	+52
Total Concerned	78	84	76	77	79	70	83	69	89	75	79	81	74	77	88	78	78	75	77	78	76
Very concerned	47	53	36	48	46	36	54	35	61	46	45	52	43	47	51	46	47	49	49	45	44
Somewhat concerned	31	31	41	29	33	34	29	35	29	29	34	29	31	30	37	31	31	26	28	33	32
Total Not Concerned	22	16	24	23	21	30	17	31	11	25	21	19	26	23	12	22	22	25	23	22	24
Not very concerned	14	14	19	14	14	19	11	17	9	15	12	13	17	15	6	14	14	17	12	15	16
Not at all concerned	8	3	5	10	7	11	7	13	2	10	9	7	9	9	6	8	8	9	11	7	8



Quality Of Federal Care View

If the federal government provided everyone's health care, do you think the quality of the health care you receive would get better, get worse, or not change?

enange:																					
				Gen	der	Ag	ge	P	arty II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
Q32	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-39	-55	-40	-36	-41	-22	-49	-13		-40	-37	-43	-36	-44	-6	-38	-38	-40	-42	-41	<i>-55</i>
Get better	17	14	17	18	16	25	12	24	10	17	19	15	17	15	28	17	18	17	16	16	10
Get worse	56	69	57	54	57	47	61	37	77	57	56	58	53	59	34	55	56	57	58	57	65
Not change	27	17	26	27	27	29	26	39	14	26	25	27	30	26	38	28	26	27	26	26	26

Cost Of Federal Care View

If the federal government provided everyone's health care, do you think the cost of the health care you receive would get better, get worse, or not change?

5.1.s.1.g.5.1																					
				Gen	der	A	ge	F	Party II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q33	AII	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-22	-35	-17	-26	-18	+2	-38	+7	-52	-28	-18	-30	-19	-27	-4	-25	-19	-34	-25	-24	-25
Get better	29	21	32	28	30	40	21	42	16	26	30	26	30	26	36	25	33	23	30	24	29
Get worse	51	56	49	54	48	38	59	35	68	54	48	56	49	53	40	50	52	57	55	48	54
Not change	20	23	18	18	22	22	20	24	17	20	22	18	20	20	24	25	16	20	15	27	17

Most Feared Change

On the issue of health care, what he	cind c	of cha	nge (do yc	u fea	ır mo	st?														
				Ger	ıder	A	ge	P	arty II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>MM</td><td>WM</td><td>WF</td><td>WF</td></coll<>	Coll+	MM	WM	WF	WF
Q34					-					Oth								<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+4	+42	+10	+6	+2	+2	+6	-52	+68	+2	+6	+12	-6	+10	-38	+6	+2	+6	+12	+14	+4
If Democrats change to a fully																					
government-run health care	52	71	55	53	51	51	53	24	84	51	53	56	47	55	31	53	51	53	56	57	52
system.																					
If Republicans kill Obamacare.	48	29	45	47	49	49	47	76	16	49	47	44	53	45	69	47	49	47	44	43	48



Reform Preference - M4A vs. Private or Public Choice

				Ger	der	A	ge	P	Party II	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	cation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q35	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	РА	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-48	-68	-52	-48	-48	-30	-60	-24	-76	-46	-50	-48	-46	-50	-34	-44	-52	-44	-54	-46	-58
A Medicare for All type of government-run health care system.	26	16	24	26	26	35	20	38	12	27	25	26	27	25	33	28	24	28	23	27	21
Giving everyone the choice between government coverage or private insurance.	74	84	76	74	74	65	80	62	88	73	75	74	73	75	67	72	76	72	77	73	79

Reform Preference - M4A vs. Capping Costs

When it comes to health care reform, v	vhich	do y	ou pr	efer?)																•
				Gen	der	A	ge	P	arty II	О		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q36	All	Und	SV	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-48	-68	-52	-42	-52	-36	-56	-16	-84	-46	-52	-52	-38	-52	-34	-56	-38	-46	-46	-58	-54
A Medicare for All type of government-run health care system.	26	16	24	29	24	32	22	42	8	27	24	24	31	24	33	22	31	27	27	21	23
Capping the prices that doctors and hospitals can charge for various medical services.	74	84	76	71	76	68	78	58	92	73	76	76	69	76	67	78	69	73	73	79	77

M4A Views

Here are views some people have expressed about what might happen if we create a national health care system. Which point of view is closer to your own of creating a national health care system that covers all Americans? Gender Party ID Education Wh Edu x Gender Age **State** Race All Und SV WM WM WF WF М <50 50+ Dem Rep <Coll Coll+ F MI PA WI W AA Q37; Ranked by All <Coll Coll+ <Coll Coll+ It will mean long waits to receive 37 48 medical treatment. It will provide benefits that are better than your current benefits. It will cover fewer things than your current health coverage. None of these



CLIMATE CHANGE

Preferred Approach – Natural Gas

Which approach to addressing clin	nate (chang	ge do	you	prefe	er?															
				Ger	der	A	ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q38; Ranked by All	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	РА	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Allow fracking to continue and invest more in capturing and storing carbon emissions from burning oil and gas.	46	47	53	50	43	34	54	28	64	53	39	46	55	49	33	50	42	56	48	50	39
Ban fracking immediately, since natural gas generates carbon emissions.	30	27	28	26	33	36	26	43	16	28	30	31	27	29	34	30	29	23	26	33	31
Phase out natural gas gradually, because it emits much less carbon than coal and oil.	24	26	20	24	24	30	20	30	20	20	30	23	18	23	33	20	29	21	26	17	30

Preferred Approach – Nuclear Power

Which approach to addressing clin	nate d	chang	ge do	you	prefe	er?															
				Gen	der	Αç	ge	P	Party II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
	All	Und	SV	м	F	<50	50+	Dem	Ren	Ind/	МІ	PA	wı	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM</td><td>WM</td><td>WF</td><td>WF</td></coll<>	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q39									•	Oth							00	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+18	+14	+12	+34	+6	+10	+24	+14	+30	+8	+2	+28	+24	+22	+4	+12	+26	+26	+48	+4	+14
Using more modern nuclear																					
energy since it produces no	59	57	56	67	53	55	62	57	65	54	51	64	62	61	52	56	63	63	74	52	57
carbon emissions.																					
Phasing out the use of nuclear							i														
energy since it produces	41	43	44	33	47	45	38	43	35	46	49	36	38	39	48	44	37	37	26	48	43
radioactive waste.							i '				1										



Climate Solutions – Taxes/Investments

Which of these climate change solu	ution	s app	eals	to yo	u mo	st?															
				Gen	der	A	ge	P	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	x Gender	
Q40; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Invest in green infrastructure and scientific research, fully paid for by a tax on carbon emissions.	38	36	36	40	37	43	35	52	24	35	39	35	41	38	41	33	44	34	43	32	47
Taxing carbon emissions and using the revenue to reduce our national debt.	12	12	18	11	12	11	12	10	14	10	13	12	10	11	15	11	12	11	11	10	12
Taxing carbon emissions and spending the revenue on a rebate to every American adult.	11	13	13	11	11	13	9	10	10	12	9	13	10	10	16	12	10	10	9	12	7
Invest in green infrastructure and scientific research, paid for by borrowing and increasing the national debt.	8	9	8	7	9	10	7	8	6	10	9	8	7	7	13	8	8	6	7	8	7
None of these options appeals to me.	32	30	26	32	32	24	37	19	45	34	30	33	32	34	16	36	27	39	29	38	27



TRADE

International Trade View

In general, do you believe the Uni	ted St	tates	will b	e bet	ter o	ff wh	en w	e													
				Gen	der	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
	All	Und	SV	М	7	<50	EΟT	Dom	Dan	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	-Call	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q41				IVI	Г	/50	3U+	Deili	Keb	Oth	IVII	PA	VVI	VV	AA	\C011	COIIT	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+72	+68	+68	+74	+68	+68	+74	+72	+70	+72	+66	+74	+74	+70	+62	+66	+80	+74	+78	+58	+80
Encourage international trade	86	84	84	87	84	84	87	86	85	86	83	87	87	85	81	83	90	87	89	79	90
Discourage international trade	14	16	16	13	16	16	13	14	15	14	17	13	13	15	19	17	10	13	11	21	10

Trade Agreements View

In general, do you believe the trad	le agr	eeme	ents t	he U	nited	State	es ha	s wit	h oth	er na	tions	make	the !	United	State	s					
				Gen	der	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu :	x Gender	
	All	Und	sv	М	_	<50	EOT	Dom	Bon	Ind/	МІ	PA	wı	w	AA	-Call	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q42				IVI	Г	750	דטכ	Delli	Kep	Oth	IVII	FA	VVI	VV	AA	\C011	COIIT	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+34	+14	+36	+36	+30	+40	+30	+18	+54	+28	+24	+40	+36	+38	+14	+34	+34	+46	+38	+30	+38
Better off	67	57	68	68	65	70	65	59	77	64	62	70	68	69	57	67	67	73	69	65	69
Worse off	33	43	32	32	35	30	35	41	23	36	38	30	32	31	43	33	33	27	31	35	31

China View

Thinking about America's trading	partne	ers, d	ο γοι	ı gen	erally	/ beli	eve t	hat C	hina												
				Gen	der	A	ge	F	arty I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
	All	Und	SV	М	_	<50	EΟT	Dom	Dan	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	-Call	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q43				IVI	Г	/50	3U+	Deili	Keb	Oth	IVII	PA	VVI	VV	AA	\C011	COIIT	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	-64	-54	-66	-68	-60	-40	-80	-52	-74	-66	-64	-64	-64	-72	-28	-62	-68	-76	-78	-68	-64
Abides by world trade rules	18	23	17	16	20	30	10	24	13	17	18	18	18	14	36	19	16	12	11	16	18
Violates world trade rules	82	77	83	84	80	70	90	76	87	83	82	82	82	86	64	81	84	88	89	84	82



Trump Strategy View

In your view, does President Trump have a clear strategy for how to get trade agreements with China that are good for America and people like you, or not?

				Ger	der	Ag	ge	P	arty I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q44	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-10	-16	-4	+4	-24	-22	-4	-78	+68	-18	-12	-14	-8	-2	-74	-6	-18	+24	-2	-4	-30
Yes	45	42	48	52	38	39	48	11	84	41	44	43	46	49	13	47	41	62	49	48	35
No	55	58	52	48	62	61	52	89	16	59	56	57	54	51	87	53	59	38	51	52	65

Trade Agreement Trust

Who are you more likely to trust	o get	trade	agre	emer	nts wi	th Ch	nina t	hat a	re go	od fo	r Am	erica	and p	people	like y	ou?					
				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	cation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
	All	Und	SV	м	F	<50	50±	Dem	Ren	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM</td><td>WM</td><td>WF</td><td>WF</td></coll<>	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q45					•	100	00.	Dem	ПОР	Oth			•••			10011	00111	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td><coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	+8	-8	-6	-2	+18	+18	0	+88	-80	+6	+10	+12	+2	-4	+88	+6	+12	-22	-8	-2	+22
A Democrat	54	46	47	49	59	59	50	94	10	53	55	56	51	48	94	53	56	39	46	49	61
President Donald Trump	46	54	53	51	41	41	50	6	90	47	45	44	49	52	6	47	44	61	54	51	39

Trump Allies – Helping or Hurting

Would you say President Trump's relationships with potential allies in Europe and Asia are helping or hurting his effort to change the terms of trade with China, or is it not having an impact?

				Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
0.40	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM</th><th>WM</th><th>WF</th><th>WF</th></coll<>	Coll+	WM	WM	WF	WF
Q46										Oth								<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th><coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th></coll<>	Coll+
Difference	-19	-8	-17	-9	-28	-25	-15	-70	+38	-20	-16	-23	-18	-14	-55	-14	-25	+4	-9	-19	-37
Helping	26	24	27	32	21	27	26	5	50	25	28	25	26	28	10	27	25	37	32	23	19
Hurting	45	32	44	41	49	52	41	75	12	45	44	48	44	42	65	41	50	33	41	42	56
Not having an impact	28	44	29	27	30	21	34	19	38	30	28	27	30	30	25	32	24	31	27	35	25



NATIONAL SECURITY

Preparedness Summary

How prepared is America to deal with this threat	?	
Q47_1-9; Ranked by Very Prepared	Very Prepared	Prepared/Not Prepared
Q47_3 Military confrontation with Iran	36	74/26
Q47_7 Military confrontation with North Korea	35	72/28
Q47_9 Terror attacks from the Middle East	25	70/30
Q47_8 A wider trade war with China	14	54/46
Q47_2 Cyber-attacks on our military	13	60/40
Q47_5 The coronavirus from China	11	53/47
Q47_4 Floods or fires due to climate change	10	47/53
Q47_6 Cyber-attacks on infrastructure such as electrical power stations	8	45/55
Q47_1 An economic recession	6	41/59

Preparedness – Very Prepared

How prepared is America to deal wit	h this th	reat?																				
	А	.II										(% Ver	y Prep	ared							
		Prep/			Ger	nder	A	ge	F	arty II	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu		
Q47 1-9; Ranked by V Prep	V Prep	Not Prep	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Military confrontation with Iran	36	74/26	21	36	48	26	30	40	17	60	34	35	40	34	39	28	41	31	54	47	34	21
Military confrontation with North Korea	35	72/28	36	41	44	27	28	39	17	50	42	39	31	34	36	23	37	32	46	46	32	19
Terror attacks from the Middle East	25	70/30	20	24	29	21	21	28	11	37	29	30	21	24	25	17	26	23	33	28	23	17
A wider trade war with China	14	54/46	9	10	17	11	9	17	4	24	15	17	12	13	16	5	17	10	26	14	15	9
Cyber-attacks on our military	13	60/40	6	15	16	10	13	13	8	21	8	16	11	11	13	20	15	10	15	15	11	8
The coronavirus from China	11	53/47	12	9	13	10	11	11	9	16	8	10	14	9	11	9	13	9	16	8	9	14
Floods or fires due to climate change	10	47/53	6	10	12	8	12	9	5	17	8	9	13	9	9	15	11	10	12	13	8	4
Cyber-attacks on infrastructure such as electrical power stations	8	45/55	3	7	9	7	8	8	4	13	8	10	7	7	7	14	9	7	11	5	8	4
An economic recession	6	41/59	3	9	9	4	5	7	1	13	5	7	8	4	7	0	7	4	11	8	6	2



Preparedness – Prepared/Not Prepared

How prepared is A	meric	a to de	al with	this thre	eat?																	
		All									% Pre	pared / %	6 Not Pre	epared								
	V	Prep/			Ger	nder	Ag	ge		Party ID)		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gende	r
Q47_1-9; Ranked by V Prep	Prep	Not Prep	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Military confrontation with Iran	36	74/26	84/16	77/23	80/20	70/30	73/27	75/25	54/46	93/7	81/19	78/22	69/31	75/25	79/21	50/50	77/23	71/29	85/15	80/20	79/21	69/31
Military confrontation with North Korea	35	72/28	83/17	79/21	80/20	65/35	70/30	73/27	49/51	89/11	85/15	74/26	69/31	73/27	75/25	44/56	72/28	72/28	81/19	83/17	69/31	68/32
Terror attacks from the Middle East	25	70/30	74/26	73/27	77/23	64/36	68/32	71/29	52/48	84/16	78/22	70/30	70/30	69/31	73/27	47/53	70/30	70/30	80/20	77/23	66/34	69/31
A wider trade war with China	14	54/46	57/43	58/42	57/43	51/49	48/52	57/43	26/74	82/18	58/42	55/45	54/46	52/48	56/44	31/69	57/43	50/50	61/39	58/42	57/43	50/50
Cyber-attacks on our military	13	60/40	66/34	58/42	63/37	58/42	60/40	61/39	44/56	80/20	59/41	65/35	56/44	58/42	62/38	55/45	64/36	55/45	69/31	58/42	64/36	54/46
The coronavirus from China	11	53/47	47/53	55/45	57/43	50/50	52/48	54/46	39/61	69/31	54/46	54/46	49/51	56/44	55/45	41/59	52/48	55/45	63/37	57/43	47/53	56/44
Floods or fires due to climate change	10	47/53	50/50	50/50	52/48	43/57	48/52	47/53	27/73	68/32	51/49	47/53	48/52	46/54	47/53	41/59	50/50	44/56	55/45	48/52	46/54	38/62
Cyber-attacks on infrastructure such as electrical power stations	8	45/55	42/58	42/58	47/53	42/58	45/55	44/56	27/73	64/36	46/54	45/55	49/51	40/60	45/55	41/59	47/53	42/58	53/47	43/57	44/56	40/60
An economic recession	6	41/59	30/70	41/59	49/51	35/65	37/63	44/56	22/78	67/33	35/65	42/58	39/61	42/58	44/56	29/71	40/60	43/57	51/49	51/49	37/63	41/59



National Security - Military Allies vs Diplomatic Relations

Which of the following would do th	e mo	st to	make	Ame	erica	more	sec	ure?													
				Ger	der	A	ge	P	arty II	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	Gender	
Q48	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-30	-30	-26	-38	-24	-30	-32	-50	-6	-36	-32	-30	-30	-32	-30	-26	-36	-38	-38	-20	-40
Improve relations with military allies since that adds their military forces to our own in the event of a threat.	35	35	37	31	38	35	34	25	47	32	34	35	35	34	35	37	32	31	31	40	30
Improve diplomatic relations with our allies since we need their help to put pressure on our adversaries in the event of a threat.	65	65	63	69	62	65	66	75	53	68	66	65	65	66	65	63	68	69	69	60	70

National Security – Military Allies vs Military Budget

Which of the following would do the	e mo	st to	make	Ame	erica	more	secu	ure?													
				Gen	der	Ą	ge	P	Party II	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	x Gender	
Q49	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM</td><td>WF</td><td>WF</td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM</td><td>WF</td><td>WF</td></coll<>	WM	WF	WF
Difference	+52	+56	+48	+48	+54	+62	+44	+80	+22		+50	+56	+48	+50	+64	+48	+54	+42	Coll+ +48	<coll +48<="" td=""><td>+64</td></coll>	+64
Improve relations with military allies since that adds their military forces to our own in the event of a threat.	76											78		75	82	74	77	71	74	74	82
Increase the American military budget.	24	22	26	26	23	19	28	10	39	26	25	22	26	25	18	26	23	29	26	26	18



National Security - Modernize/Budget/Allies

Which of the following would do th	e mo	st to	make	e Ame	erica	more	sec	ure?													-
, and the second					ider	-	ge		Party I	D		State		Ra	асе	Educ	cation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q50; Ranked by All	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Create closer ties with US allies with capable military that share our interests.	60	57	58	53	66	62	58	76	43	57	59	62	58	58	67	59	61	51	52	63	68
Modernize the American military so it can face new threats.	32	36	34	40	26	29	35	18	46	37	34	30	33	33	24	32	33	40	42	27	25
Increase the American military budget.	8	6	8	7	8	9	7	5	12	7	8	8	9	8	9	9	6	9	6	10	7



EDUCATION

Preferred Approach – Tuition Free vs Non-College Skill Building

Which approach to education would	d you	u pref	er?																		
				Gen	der	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu :	x Gender	
Q51	All	Und	SV	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-38	-44	-42	-48	-28	-14	-52	-20	-56	-40	-38	-38	-36	-42	-22	-38	-36	-58	-48	-26	-40
Spend more to make all colleges tuition free.	31	28	29	26	36	43	24	40	22	30	31	31	32	29	39	31	32	21	26	37	30
Spend more to help Americans																					
who don't go to college get higher skills and better jobs.	69	72	71	74	64	57	76	60	78	70	69	69	68	71	61	69	68	79	74	63	70

Bigger Problem – Debt vs Lack of Jobs

Which do you consider the bigger problem?																					
	AII			Gen	der	Age		Party ID			State			Ra	ice	Education		Wh Edu x Gender			
Q52		Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-2	-2	-20	-10	+6	+12	-10	+14	-10	-18	+6	-4	-6	-4	+2	-12	+12	-22	-4	-4	+14
The amount of student debt held by college graduates.	49	49	40	45	53	56	45	57	45	41	53	48	47	48	51	44	56	39	48	48	57
The lack of public job and skills training opportunities for non-college youth.	51	51	60	55	47	44	55	43	55	59	47	52	53	52	49	56	44	61	52	52	43



ATTITUDES TOWARDS PRIVATE SECTOR

Best Example

Which of the following industries do you believe is the best example of an industry that provides good American jobs?																						
		Top 2 Combined																				
	1 st				Ger	nder	r Age		F	arty I	D		State		Ra		Educ	ation	Wh Edu x Gender			
Q53-54; Ranked by All	Choice	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Manufacturing	33	26	27	25	27	26	24	28	22	30	29	27	23	30	26	30	31	21	33	20	28	21
Digital technology and e- commerce	21	22	20	23	21	24	20	23	23	19	26	20	22	25	22	22	21	24	18	22	22	26
Renewable or green energy	11	13	9	16	13	13	14	12	18	6	14	12	13	13	13	11	12	14	11	16	10	16
Automotive	10	11	13	11	11	10	10	11	11	10	11	18	8	6	11	11	11	11	12	11	11	9
Oil and gas	10	8	10	6	9	8	6	10	5	13	7	7	10	8	9	2	10	7	10	8	10	8
Farming and agriculture	9	10	10	10	11	10	13	9	8	11	12	7	11	13	11	7	11	10	11	10	10	12
Retail sales	3	5	5	6	5	5	7	4	5	7	3	3	7	5	5	8	6	4	6	4	4	5
Entertainment such as film or music	2	3	5	2	3	3	5	2	4	2	3	2	3	4	2	8	3	3	2	3	1	3
Advertising	1	1	1	2	1	1	2	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	3



TECH CONCERNS

Tech Concerns Summary

Please	indicate how concerned you are about each of the following?		
Q55_1-9;	Ranked by Very Concerned	Very Concerned	Concerned/ Not Concerned
Q55_1	Your ability to know how companies use your personal data and if they are protecting your privacy	54	89/11
Q55_6		48	90/10
Q55_4	The increasing worldwide use of technology developed in China instead of developed in the United States	37	83/17
Q55_7	The ability of US technology companies to stay ahead of China when it comes to technology and innovation	27	78/22
Q55_2		22	60/40
Q55_5	The ability of small U.S. technology companies to compete with big U.S. technology companies	22	71/29
Q55_3	The ability of big U.S. technology companies to compete against foreign companies	17	64/36
Q55_9	That some companies both run a marketplace – like Amazon or the Apple App store – and they sell content in that marketplace.	15	51/49
Q55_8	The amount of competition within the U.S. tech industry	13	53/47



Tech Concerns – Very Concerned

Please indicate how concerned you	are ab	out ead	ch of th	ne foll	owing	j ?																	
		All		% Very Concerned																			
		Con/			Gender		Age		Party I				State		Race		Education			Wh Edu			
Q55_1-9; Ranked by V Con	V Con	Not Con	Und	SV	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+	
Your ability to know how companies use your personal data and if they are protecting your privacy	54	89/11	49	53	50	57	53	55	55	54	51	50	55	56	53	56	58	49	58	41	59	52	
The security of your data stored in computers, such as financial transactions	48	90/10	56	49	42	52	43	51	46	47	52	44	50	49	47	44	52	43	49	36	53	49	
The increasing worldwide use of technology developed in China instead of developed in the United States	37	83/17	34	38	40	35	29	44	40	40	28	37	36	39	38	31	41	33	44	36	40	30	
The ability of US technology companies to stay ahead of China when it comes to technology and innovation	27	78/22	30	24	26	28	21	31	27	26	30	27	26	29	26	28	30	25	27	23	31	21	
The size of the largest technology companies	22	60/40	15	24	24	20	21	22	27	16	21	23	24	18	21	24	22	21	23	21	21	18	
The ability of small U.S. technology companies to compete with big U.S. technology companies	22	71/29	16	20	23	21	21	22	27	16	23	22	24	21	21	28	24	20	24	19	23	19	
The ability of big U.S. technology companies to compete against foreign companies	17	64/36	16	23	19	16	16	18	19	16	17	18	18	16	16	27	20	14	20	15	18	11	
That some companies both run a marketplace – like Amazon or the Apple App store – and they sell content in that marketplace.	15	51/49	14	16	15	15	15	15	18	12	14	15	17	13	14	25	14	16	13	17	15	9	
The amount of competition within the U.S. tech industry	13	53/47	12	13	14	12	16	11	17	11	8	16	15	9	11	29	13	13	11	15	13	4	



Tech Concerns – Concerned/Not Concerned

Please indicate how concerned yo	u are	about	each	of the	follow	/ing?																
		All							1			rned / 9	% Not C	oncern				4.				
	V	Con/ Not	Und	sv	Gei	nder	A	ge		Party ID	Ind/		State		Ra	ace	Educ	ation	WM	/h Edu WM	x Gend	er WF
Q55_1-9; Ranked by V Con	Con	Con	Ona	34	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th><coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th></th><th>Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th></th><th>Coll+</th></coll<>	Coll+		Coll+
Your ability to know how																						
companies use your personal	5/	80/11	84/16	83/17	87/13	01/0	80/11	an/1n	02/8	88/12	88/12	02/8	89/11	88/12	QN/1N	88/12	90/10	80/11	80/11	85/15	92/8	03/7
data and if they are protecting	5	03/11	04/10	03/17	07713	31/3	03/11	30/10	32/0	00/12	00/12	32/0	03/11	00/12	30/10	00/12	. 30/10	03/11	03/11	03/13	32/0	33/1
your privacy																						
The security of your data stored in																						
computers, such as financial	48	90/10	95/5	93/7	88/12	92/8	88/12	92/8	88/12	91/9	94/6	90/10	89/11	92/8	91/9	86/14	92/8	88/12	89/11	89/11	93/7	90/10
transactions																						
The increasing worldwide use of																						
technology developed in China	27	92/17	96/1/	95/15	92/19	94/16	77/22	99/12	96/1/	94/16	75/25	97/12	81/19	91/10	92/19	QQ/11	94/16	92/17	94/16	79/22	94/16	92/19
instead of developed in the United	31	03/17	00/14	05/15	02/10	04/10	11123	00/12	00/14	04/10	13/23	01/13	0 1/ 19	01/19	02/10	09/11	04/10	03/17	04/10	10122	04/10	02/10
States																						
The ability of US technology																						
companies to stay ahead of China	27	79/22	05/15	70/22	70/22	70/24	72/27	02/10	01/10	76/24	70/24	77/22	82/18	75/05	77/22	04/16	70/24	77/22	75/25	70/22	90/20	75/05
when it comes to technology and	21	10122	05/15	10122	10122	19/21	13/21	02/10	01/19	76/24	19121	11123	02/10	15/25	11123	04/10	19/21	11123	15/25	10122	00/20	15/25
innovation																						
The size of the largest technology	22	60/40	57/ / 2	65/25	60/40	60/40	50/41	61/20	64/26	E4/46	64/26	62/20	61/39	50/42	62/20	E2/40	61/20	60/40	61/20	61/20	66/24	50/42
companies	22	60/40	57/43	05/35	60/40	60/40	59/4 1	01/39	04/30	54/46	04/30	02/30	0 1/39	36/42	02/30	52/40	01/39	60/40	01/39	01/39	00/34	36/42
The ability of small U.S.																						
technology companies to compete	22	71/20	72/27	74/20	74/20	72/20	60/24	72/27	74/26	66/24	75/05	72/27	74/26	67/22	74/20	72/20	72/20	70/20	74/26	60/22	74/20	74/20
with big U.S. technology	22	11129	13/21	11/29	11/29	12120	09/31	13121	14/20	00/34	15/25	13121	74/26	07/33	11/29	12120	12120	10/30	14/20	00/32	11/29	11129
companies																						
The ability of big U.S. technology																						
companies to compete against	17	64/36	72/28	70/30	58/42	69/31	62/38	66/34	69/31	63/37	57/43	71/29	59/41	62/38	64/36	67/33	64/36	64/36	56/44	62/38	70/30	65/35
foreign companies																						
That some companies both run a																						
marketplace – like Amazon or the	15	E1/40	10/E1	E2/47	E0/40	EO/EO	10/50	E2/47	E2/47	17/50	EALAG	E2/47	EEIAE	AEIEE	ENIEN	50/44	E2/40	EO/EO	EALAG	52/47	10/E1	10/50
Apple App store – and they sell	15	J 1/49	49/31	55/47	32/48	30/50	40/32	55/47	55/47	47/53	54/40	55/47	55/45	45/55	50/50	39/4 1	32/48	30/30	34/40	55/47	49/31	42/38
content in that marketplace.																						
The amount of competition within	13	52//7	54146	EE/AE	52//7	52/17	51/40	EALAG	55/45	51/40	5511E	57/4°	54/46	10/50	50/50	76/24	57/42	10/51	5AIAG	10/50	55/1E	11/50
the U.S. tech industry	13	55/47	34/40	55/45	55/47	55/47	0 1/49	34/40	00/40	51/49	00/40	37/43	34/46	40/32	50/50	10/24	37743	49/31	34/40	40/32	00/40	41/59



COMPETITION

Bigger Priority – Treated Fairly vs. Reining In

When you think of the U.S. techno	logy i	indus	try, v	/hich	do y	ou th	ink s	hould	be a	bigg	er pr	iority	for A	merica	n poli	cy ma	kers?				
•				Gen	der	Ą	ge	F	arty I	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q56	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+52	+66	+60	+50	+54	+42	+60	+42	+64	+54	+54	+46	+58	+56	+24	+52	+52	+60	+52	+58	+56
Making sure U.S. technology companies are treated fairly in markets out of the United States such as China and Europe.	76	83	80	75	77	71	80	71	82	77	77	73	79	78	62	76	76	80	76	79	78
Reining in the largest U.S. technology companies so they are less dominant in that industry.	24	17	20	25	23	29	20	29	18	23	23	27	21	22	38	24	24	20	24	21	22

Tech Industry Job Creation

How would you rate how well the	J.S. t	echn	ology	indu	stry	does	wher	n it co	mes	to cr	eating	g goo	d job	s that	pay w	ell?					
				Ger	der	A	ge	F	arty I	D		State		Ra	се	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q57	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+72	+66	+76	+72	+72	+72	+72	+68	+74		+68	+72	+76	+72	+54	+66	+80	+70	+82	+64	+78
Total Well	86	83	88	86	86	86	86	84	87	87	84	86	88	86	77	83	90	85	91	82	89
Very well	22	11	29	27	17	20	23	17	26	24	22	21	22	22	13	18	26	26	30	14	21
Somewhat well	64	72	59	60	68	66	63	67	61	64	61	65	66	64	64	64	64	59	61	68	67
Total Not Well	14	17	12	14	14	14	14	16	13	13	16	14	12	14	23	17	10	15	9	18	11
Not very well	12	11	12	12	13	12	13	16	11	10	14	13	10	12	23	15	9	12	8	16	11
Not at all well	2	6	0	2	1	2	1	0	2	3	2	0	2	2	0	2	1	3	1	2	0



Tech Industry View

Which comes closest to your view'																					
				Gen	der	Ą	ge	P	arty II	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu :	x Gender	'
Q58	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF</td></coll<>	WF
Difference	+40	+46	+44	+40	+38	+38	+42	+30	+46		+38	+36	+46	+36	+42	+34	+46	+28	Coll+ +48	+34	+36
Tech companies are examples	. 40	. 40	. 44	. 40	. 50	. 50	. 72	. 50	. 40	. 40	100	. 50	. 40	. 50	. 72	. 34	. 40	. 20	. 40	. 54	130
of America's great strengths in innovation and entrepreneurship.	70	73	72	70	69	69	71	65	73	73	69	68	73	68	71	67	73	64	74	67	68
Tech companies have grown too big and powerful and need to be broken up.		27	28	30	31	31	29	35	27	27	31	32	27	32	29	33	27	36	26	33	32

Justice Department Investigation Support

Would you strongly support, somewhat support, somewhat oppose, or strongly oppose the Justice Department acting to break up some of the biggest American technology companies into smaller companies?

				Gen	der	Αç	ge	P	arty I	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q59	All	Und	SV	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	+14	+8	+20	+14	+14	+30	+4	+30	0	+10	+6	+20	+18	+12	+32	+24	+4	+20	0	+22	+6
Total Support	57	54	60	57	57	65	52	65	50	55	53	60	59	56	66	62	52	60	50	61	53
Strongly support	16	10	19	19	13	19	13	19	14	12	17	17	13	15	18	16	15	16	18	14	10
Somewhat support	42	44	42	38	44	45	39	46	36	42	36	43	46	41	48	46	36	44	32	47	42
Total Oppose	43	46	40	43	43	35	48	35	50	45	47	40	41	44	34	38	48	40	50	39	47
Somewhat oppose	33	38	28	33	33	28	37	27	36	39	35	30	34	33	30	29	39	29	38	31	37
Strongly oppose	10	8	12	10	10	7	11	8	14	6	12	9	8	10	4	9	10	11	11	8	10



Break Up Justification

What do think would justify breaking	king up a large American technology company?																				
1					der	_	ge		arty I			State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q60; Ranked by All	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
If the company is purchasing competitors	22	20	19	23	21	18	24	22	21	22	24	25	16	21	21	22	22	25	17	20	20
If the company does not have many direct competitors	18	19	20	20	16	19	17	18	15	21	14	19	21	19	8	13	24	13	29	16	20
If the company is engaging in multiple types of businesses	8	12	11	6	10	11	6	8	9	6	8	10	6	8	6	8	8	7	8	11	8
If the company is making some of the biggest profits in its industry	5	4	8	6	5	5	5	6	5	3	5	6	4	5	2	5	5	7	5	6	4
If the company is one of the largest in its industry in terms of revenue	3	3	5	3	4	5	2	5	2	2	5	3	2	3	5	4	2	4	1	3	4
None of these	27	20	24	29	25	24	28	20	34	28	25	25	30	27	23	26	27	30	30	23	28
All of these	18	22	13	14	21	18	18	21	14	18	19	13	21	16	35	22	12	14	9	22	16

Preferred Approach

Which approach to large America	n tech	nolo	gy co	mpai	nies v	would	l you	prefe	er:												
				Ger	ider	A	ge	F	Party I	D		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu 2	k Gender	
Q61	All	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-62	-64	-54	-58	-64	-54	-66	-58	-64	-62	-66	-62	-56	-62	-48	-58	-66	-54	-62	-62	-72
Breaking them up	19	18	23	21	18	23	17	21	18	19	17	19	22	19	26	21	17	23	19	19	14
Toughening regulation of their activities	81	82	77	79	82	77	83	79	82	81	83	81	78	81	74	79	83	77	81	81	86



Biggest Concern

Which concerns you more?																					
				Ger	nder	Ag	ge	P	arty II	0		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	k Gender	
Q62	All	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Difference	-8	-18	-4	+2	-18	-10	-6	+2	-14	-18	-18	-14	+6	-10	+10	0	-18	+10	-12	-10	-28
That if we do not break up large technology companies it will be harmful to American consumers and the economy.	46	41	48	51	41	45	47	51	43	41	41	43	53	45	55	50	41	55	44	45	36
That if we do break up large technology companies, it might cause them to fail, which would harm American workers and consumers.	54	59	52	49	59	55	53	49	57	59	59	57	47	55	45	50	59	45	56	55	64



POLICY TESTING

Policies Summary

How muc	h do you support this Congressional proposal?		
	Ranked by Strongly Support	Strongly Support	Support/Oppose
Q63_7	Create closer ties between companies that need workers and schools to make sure people get the education and skills they need to get jobs that are available	59	95/5
Q63_1	Put limits on what doctors and hospitals can charge for various medical services	56	89/11
Q63_9	Require large American companies to pay their full-time workers enough that they do not qualify for Federal assistance such as food stamps	55	87/13
Q63_2	Significant tax increases for billionaires	54	81/19
Q63_8	Increase investments in infrastructure	44	92/8
Q63_3	Cut the wealth of America's billionaires in half by raising taxes on their income and their wealth	40	67/33
Q63_5	Increase investments in science education	39	89/11
Q63_4	Cut or eliminate the payroll tax, which is a tax on labor	30	68/32
Q63_11	Strengthen Social Security's financial health by awarding benefits based on how many years a person worked rather than how much they earned throughout their career	30	69/31
Q63_12	Ban natural gas fracking nationally	22	53/47
Q3_6	End payroll taxes that employees and employers pay in each of their paychecks and replace that revenue with a tax on carbon and consumption	18	54/46
Q63_10	Repeal the payroll tax that workers pay on their first \$130,000 of earnings and replacing it with a value-added tax, which functions similarly to a national sales tax	14	64/36



Top 6 Policies – Strongly Support

How much do you support this Cor	ngress	sional p	roposal	?																		
	-	All										% S	trongl	y Sup _l								
	Str	Supt/			Ger	nder	A	ge	P	arty I			State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation			x Gender	
Q63_1-12; Ranked by Str Supt	Supt	Орр	Und	sv	M	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Create closer ties between companies that need workers and schools to make sure people get the education and skills they need to get jobs that are available	59	95/5	51	58	55	62	55	61	63	56	56	59	59	58	58	75	63	54	58	50	61	60
Put limits on what doctors and hospitals can charge for various medical services	56	89/11	56	63	46	64	65	50	61	51	54	58	55	55	55	55	65	47	54	35	68	62
Require large American companies to pay their full-time workers enough that they do not qualify for Federal assistance such as food stamps	55	87/13	45	61	52	58	54	56	65	46	54	54	56	55	56	51	59	50	61	43	60	60
Significant tax increases for billionaires	54	81/19	49	59	47	60	55	54	75	34	48	54	49	60	54	56	54	54	46	50	60	61
Increase investments in infrastructure	44	92/8	23	47	53	36	38	48	45	39	50	43	46	42	44	35	39	50	47	60	32	39
Cut the wealth of America's billionaires in half by raising taxes on their income and their wealth	40	67/33	36	45	32	47	41	39	54	24	40	40	38	42	40	43	44	36	35	32	50	41



Bottom 6 Policies – Strongly Support

How much do you support this Co	ngress	sional p	roposal	?																		
		All										% S		y Sup								
	Str	Supt/			Ger	der	A	ge	Р	arty II			State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation			x Gender	
Q63_1-12; Ranked by Str Supt	Supt	Орр	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Increase investments in science education	39	89/11	29	40	43	36	46	35	53	26	37	38	42	38	38	49	33	46	38	45	28	46
Cut or eliminate the payroll tax, which is a tax on labor	30	68/32	31	32	29	30	40	23	29	31	30	25	36	28	27	39	32	27	28	26	29	21
Strengthen Social Security's financial health by awarding benefits based on how many years a person worked rather than how much they earned throughout their career	30	69/31	34	34	30	31	38	25	36	24	29	30	29	32	26	49	31	29	24	26	28	28
Ban natural gas fracking nationally	22	53/47	19	21	22	23	25	21	32	12	22	23	25	19	21	24	23	22	15	22	24	24
End payroll taxes that employees and employers pay in each of their paychecks and replace that revenue with a tax on carbon and consumption	18	54/46	18	17	17	19	26	13	17	19	19	17	22	15	17	22	20	16	16	17	21	11
Repeal the payroll tax that workers pay on their first \$130,000 of earnings and replacing it with a value-added tax, which functions similarly to a national sales tax	14	64/36	11	16	16	12	16	13	15	12	16	16	14	13	14	14	17	11	16	16	16	6



Top 6 Policies - Support/Oppose

How much do you su	ıppoı	t this (Congre	ssiona	l propo	sal?																
-		All									% 9	Support	:/ % Opp	ose								
	Str	Cumtl			Gen	ider	Ag	ge		Party ID	1		State		Ra	ice	Educ	ation	1	Wh Edu	x Gende	er
Q63_1-12; Ranked by Str Supt	Supt	Supt/ Opp	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Create closer ties between companies that need workers and schools to make sure people get the education and skills they need to get jobs that are available	59	95/5	94/6	98/2	93/7	97/3	93/7	96/4	94/6	96/4	94/6	94/6	96/4	95/5	96/4	93/7	95/5	95/5	94/6	92/8	97/3	99/1
Put limits on what doctors and hospitals can charge for various medical services	56	89/11	93/7	95/5	86/14	93/7	92/8	88/12	91/9	87/13	90/10	90/10	92/8	85/15	91/9	84/16	93/7	86/14	90/10	84/16	95/5	93/7
Require large American companies to pay their full-time workers enough that they do not qualify for Federal assistance such as food stamps	55	87/13	89/11	91/9	84/16	89/11	85/15	88/12	90/10	81/19	90/10	86/14	88/12	86/14	87/13	90/10	88/12	84/16	89/11	78/22	90/10	89/11
Significant tax increases for billionaires	54	81/19	81/19	88/12	75/25	86/14	85/15	78/22	96/4	63/37	83/17	83/17	77/23	83/17	80/20	86/14	82/18	80/20	77/23	73/27	86/14	85/15
Increase investments in infrastructure	44	92/8	88/12	92/8	93/7	90/10	89/11	93/7	91/9	92/8	93/7	92/8	93/7	91/9	92/8	93/7	91/9	93/7	94/6	95/5	90/10	89/11
Cut the wealth of America's billionaires in half by raising taxes on their income and their wealth	40	67/33	60/40	72/28	59/41	73/27	72/28	63/37	84/16	48/52	65/35	68/32	65/35	67/33	65/35	79/21	71/29	61/39	62/38	55/45	77/23	63/37



Bottom 6 Policies – Support/Oppose

How much do you supp	ort t	his Co	ngres	sional	propos	al?																
	1	All										Support		oose								
	Str	Supt/			Gen	nder	A	ge		Party ID)		State		Ra	ace	Educ	ation	V	/h Edu :	k Gende	r
Q63_1-12; Ranked by Str Supt	Supt	Орр	Und	sv	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	МІ	PA	WI	w	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Increase investments in science education	39	89/11	86/14	89/11	91/9	87/13	90/10	88/12	92/8	84/16	91/9	92/8	90/10	85/15	89/11	89/11	87/13	91/9	88/12	92/8	84/16	92/8
Cut or eliminate the payroll tax, which is a tax on labor	30	68/32	68/32	69/31	63/37	72/28	78/22	61/39	70/30	68/32	62/38	68/32	70/30	65/35	67/33	78/22	72/28	63/37	64/36	58/42	76/24	65/35
Strengthen Social Security's financial health by awarding benefits based on how many years a person worked rather than how much they earned throughout their career	30	69/31	78/22	75/25	68/32	70/30	79/21	62/38	75/25	63/37	71/29	72/28	69/31	68/32	66/34	86/14	71/29	68/32	68/32	66/34	66/34	64/36
Ban natural gas fracking nationally	22	53/47	53/47	61/39	52/48	55/45	60/40	48/52	70/30	33/67	56/44	52/48	53/47	55/45	51/49	66/34	53/47	54/46	42/58	50/50	55/45	57/43
End payroll taxes that employees and employers pay in each of their paychecks and replace that revenue with a tax on carbon and consumption		54/46	46/54	59/41	47/53	59/41	70/30	43/57	64/36	45/55	48/52	56/44	60/40	44/56	51/49	69/31	58/42	48/52	50/50	41/59	58/42	53/47
Repeal the payroll tax that workers pay on their first \$130,000 of earnings and replacing it with a value-added tax, which functions similarly to a national sales tax	14	64/36	50/50	64/36	66/34	61/39	69/31	60/40	67/33	58/42	66/34	65/35	62/38	65/35	61/39	76/24	65/35	62/38	62/38	65/35	61/39	56/44



INFORMATION – TRUSTWORTHY FIGURES

Trustworthiness Summary

Do you consider them a trustworthy source of information or not a trustworthy source of information?										
Q64_1-9; Ranked by Very Trustworthy	Very Trustworthy	Trustworthy/ Not Trustworthy								
Q64_7 Oprah Winfrey	19	57/43								
Q64_1 Donald Trump	19	42/58								
Q64_6 Nancy Pelosi	15	41/59								
Q64_8 Rush Limbaugh	13	39/61								
Q64 3 Sean Hannity	12	39/61								

11

9

5 4 39/61

36/64

35/65

36/64

Q64 4 Rachel Maddow

Q64_9 Mitch McConnell

Q64_2 Joe Rogan Q64_5 Howard Stern



Trustworthiness – Very Trustworthy

_		All										%`	Very T	rustwo	orthy							
		Trust/			Ger	nder	A	ge	F	Party II	D		State		Ra	ce	Educ	ation		Wh Edu	x Gender	
Q64_1-9	V Trust	Not Trust	Und	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/ Oth	MI	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< th=""><th>Coll+</th><th>WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<></th></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< th=""><th>WM Coll+</th><th>WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<></th></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< th=""><th>WF Coll+</th></coll<>	WF Coll+
Oprah Winfrey	19	57/43	13	18	18	19	19	18	29	7	17	20	18	17	18	28	19	18	15	18	21	17
Donald Trump	19	42/58	3	17	21	17	12	23	1	43	11	20	19	18	21	2	23	14	27	19	24	11
Nancy Pelosi	15	41/59	2	10	13	18	13	17	32	2	7	18	16	13	13	32	14	16	9	13	14	17
Rush Limbaugh	13	39/61	3	10	16	11	7	18	1	30	9	14	12	14	15	2	14	12	20	16	14	9
Sean Hannity	12	39/61	3	9	15	9	7	15	2	24	8	12	12	11	13	4	13	10	19	14	10	8
Rachel Maddow	11	39/61	2	4	11	11	8	13	23	2	5	10	12	11	11	15	10	13	8	14	10	13
Mitch McConnell	9	36/64	1	8	11	8	4	13	2	20	6	12	8	8	10	6	10	8	13	12	9	5
Joe Rogan	5	35/65	5	7	6	3	9	2	4	5	5	6	4	4	4	1	5	4	6	5	2	2
Howard Stern	4	36/64	5	8	5	4	5	4	4	4	5	5	6	3	4	4	3	6	2	7	3	4

Trustworthiness – Trustworthy/Not Trustworthy

Do you consider	them a	a trustw	orthy s	ource o	f inform	nation o	or not a	trustwo	orthy so	urce of	inform	ation?										
	l A	AII								0	% Trustw	orthy / %	ն Not Trւ	ustworth	у							
	v	Trust/			Gen	nder	A	ge		Party ID			State		Ra	се	Educ	ation	١	Nh Edu	x Gende	r
Q64_1-9	Trust	Not Trust	Undec	SV	М	F	<50	50+	Dem	Rep	Ind/Oth	МІ	PA	WI	W	AA	<coll< td=""><td>Coll+</td><td>WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<></td></coll<>	Coll+	WM <coll< td=""><td>WM Coll+</td><td>WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<></td></coll<>	WM Coll+	WF <coll< td=""><td>WF Coll+</td></coll<>	WF Coll+
Oprah Winfrey	19	57/43	51/49	61/39	54/46	59/41	62/38	53/47	78/22	35/65	55/45	58/42	56/44	56/44	56/44	70/30	54/46	61/39	45/55	57/43	59/41	63/37
Donald Trump	19	42/58	38/62	48/52	45/55	39/61	36/64	46/54	6/94	84/16	38/62	42/58	40/60	43/57	46/54	12/88	45/55	38/62	54/46	43/57	46/54	37/63
Nancy Pelosi	15	41/59	16/84	30/70	39/61	42/58	42/58	40/60	77/23	7/93	29/71	42/58	41/59	39/61	36/64	73/27	39/61	43/57	30/70	40/60	34/66	43/57
Rush Limbaugh	13	39/61	31/69	38/62	43/57	37/63	31/69	45/55	14/86	71/29	34/66	41/59	38/62	39/61	42/58	19/81	44/56	34/66	51/49	40/60	45/55	32/68
Sean Hannity	12	39/61	38/62	41/59	41/59	37/63	35/65	42/58	18/82	64/36	38/62	41/59	39/61	38/62	40/60	29/71	40/60	38/62	47/53	41/59	39/61	35/65
Rachel Maddow	11	39/61	26/74	37/63	38/62	40/60	41/59	37/63	61/39	20/80	30/70	40/60	37/63	40/60	37/63	55/45	35/65	44/56	30/70	42/58	35/65	45/55
Mitch McConnell	9	36/64	26/74	37/63	39/61	33/67	28/72	41/59	18/82	60/40	29/71	38/62	34/66	37/63	38/62	29/71	40/60	32/68	45/55	39/61	38/62	28/72
Joe Rogan	5	35/65	41/59	40/60	38/62	31/69	45/55	28/72	36/64	33/67	34/66	35/65	39/61	30/70	34/66	36/64	35/65	34/66	36/64	39/61	34/66	27/73
Howard Stern	4	36/64	28/72	41/59	39/61	33/67	39/61	34/66	40/60	32/68	33/67	35/65	39/61	33/67	34/66	42/58	38/62	33/67	38/62	36/64	36/64	26/74



DEMOGRAPHICS

		0/	RE	AD DO	OWN	RE	AD AC	ROSS
		of All	Pres Und	sv	Obama/ Trump	% Pres Und	% SV	% Obama/ Trump
TOTA	\L	100	100	100	100	11	14	8
GENDER	Male	47	44	47	52	10	14	9
GENDER	Female	53	56	53	48	11	14	7
	18-24	4	5	1	0	15	2	1
	25-34	13	15	13	14	13	15	9
AGE 1	35-44	15	21	18	18	16	17	9
AGE I	45-54	17	14	17	18	9	15	8
	55-64	21	22	20	21	11	13	8
	65+	30	23	31	29	9	15	8
AGE 2	<50	40	51	40	41	14	14	8
AGE 2	50+	60	49	60	59	9	14	8
	Democrat	41	17	27	20	4	9	4
PARTY ID	Republican	37	36	39	51	11	15	11
	Independent	22	47	34	29	23	22	10
PARTY ID W/	Democrat	47	22	34	23	5	10	4
LEANERS	Republican	44	52	49	65	13	16	12
LEANERS	Independent	9	26	16	11	32	26	10
	Liberal	24	8	16	14	4	10	4
IDEOLOGY	Moderate	40	62	53	47	17	19	9
	Conservative	36	29	31	39	9	12	9
EDUCATION	<coll< td=""><td>54</td><td>55</td><td>51</td><td>51</td><td>11</td><td>13</td><td>7</td></coll<>	54	55	51	51	11	13	7
EDUCATION	Coll+	46	45	49	49	11	15	8
INCOME	<\$60k	52	46	51	52	10	14	8
INCOME	\$60k+	46	49	48	47	12	15	8
	Protestant	43	39	41	38	10	14	7
	Catholic	26	22	29	32	10	16	10
RELIGION	Jewish	1	1	2	1	11	18	6
	None	20	19	20	21	11	14	8
	Other	10	17	8	9	20	13	7
EVANGELICAL/BORN	Yes	24	22	19	19	10	12	6
AGAIN	No	19	18	21	19	10	16	8
UNION HH	Yes	17	17	18	19	11	15	9
ONIONTIII	No	83	83	82	81	11	14	8
VOTE CERT	Abs Cert	87	72	84	83	9	14	7
VOTE CERT	V Lkly/Poss	13	28	16	17	23	17	10
	White	83	85	83	84	11	14	8
ASKED RACE	AA	11	6	5	5	6	7	4
ASINED RACE	Other	7	9	11	11	16	25	13
	Total Non-White	17	15	17	16	9	14	7
	0/2	5	9	0	0	22	0	0
VOTE HIST	1/2	15	25	17	21	18	16	11
	2/2	80	65	83	79	9	15	8
	Obama	50	40	76	100	9	22	16
2012 VOTE	Romney	31	30	24	0	10	11	0
	Third-party	6	15	0	0	26	0	0



		%	RE	AD DC	OWN	RE	AD AC	ROSS
		of All	Pres Und	sv	Obama/ Trump	% Pres Und	% SV	% Obama/ Trump
TOTA		100	100	100	100	11	14	8
	Clinton	42	23	13	0	6	4	0
2016 VOTE	Trump	41	40	63	100	11	22	19
	Third-party	9	23	23	0	30	38	0
	Dem	42	22	44	23	6	15	4
2018 VOTE	Rep	38	36	36	54	10	14	11
	Third-party	4	11	3	2	34	13	5
COUNTRY	Right direction	42	38	46	67	10	16	12
DIRECTION	Wrong track	58	62	54	33	12	13	4
	Climate change	8	9	9	6	12	16	6
	Gun violence	6	4	6	6	6	14	8
MOST IMPORTANT	Education	4	6	5	2	18	19	5
ISSUE	Health care	27	27	28	23	11	15	7
1330E	Immigration/border	13	6	11	15	5	13	9
	Jobs	9	13	10	12	15	16	10
	Taxes	5	10	5	6	24	13	10
	Biden	44	18	33	16	5	11	3
BIDEN BALLOT	Trump	43	36	48	72	9	16	13
	Undec	13	46	19	12	39	21	8
	Sanders	45	25	36	22	6	11	4
SANDERS BALLOT	Trump	44	38	50	70	10	16	13
	Undec	11	37	15	8	37	19	6
	Buttigieg	45	17	37	18	4	12	3
BUTTIGIEG BALLOT	Trump	41	28	43	67	7	15	13
	Undec	14	55	20	15	43	21	8
TRUMP APPROVAL	Approve	44	40	50	74	10	16	13
TRUMP APPROVAL	Disapprove	56	60	50	26	12	13	4
DI COMPEDO	Bloomberg	46	22	38	22	5	12	4
BLOOMBERG BALLOT	Trump	41	28	43	66	7	15	12
DALLUT	Undec	13	50	19	12	42	20	7
	Democracy	49	32	44	37	7	13	6
AT STAKE	Economy	20	28	20	26	15	14	10
AT STAKE	National security	14	18	13	13	14	13	8
	Health care	18	21	23	24	13	19	11
TRUST MORE	Dem nominee	53	41	45	25	8	12	4
I KUS I WUKE	Trump	47	59	55	75	14	17	13



		%	RE	AD DC	OWN		AD AC	
		of All	Pres Und	sv	Obama/ Trump	% Pres Und	% SV	% Obama/ Trump
TOTA	\L	100	100	100	100	11	14	8
	<50	18	17	19	23	11	16	10
	50+	29	27	27	28	10	13	8
	Democrat	16	5	12	13	4	10	6
	Republican	18	15	15	22	9	12	9
	Independent	12	24	19	17	22	23	11
	MI	15	15	16	14	11	15	7
	PA	16	15	15	19	10	14	9
	WI	16	15	15	19	11	14	9
	Swing voters	7	9	47	52	15	100	61
	White	40	40	38	42	11	14	8
MEN	AA	4	3	3	4	9	10	7
IVILIN	Other	3	1	5	6	4	29	18
	<coll< td=""><td>24</td><td>20</td><td>22</td><td>25</td><td>9</td><td>13</td><td>8</td></coll<>	24	20	22	25	9	13	8
	Coll+	23	24	24	26	12	15	9
	Wh <coll< td=""><td>20</td><td>18</td><td>20</td><td>24</td><td>10</td><td>15</td><td>9</td></coll<>	20	18	20	24	10	15	9
	Wh Coll+	20	22	18	18	12	13	7
	Liberal	11	2	7	6	2	9	4
	Moderate	17	30	26	30	19	22	13
	Conservative	18	12	13	16	7	10	7
	Union HH	7	8	9	9	11	18	10
	<\$60k	22	17	21	24	9	14	9
	\$60k+	24	24	25	28	11	15	9
	<50	23	33	21	17	16	13	6
	50+	31	22	32	31	8	15	8
	Democrat	25	11	15	8	5	9	2
	Republican	19	21	24	29	13	18	12
	Independent	10	23	15	12	25	21	9
	MI	18	19	18	16	12	15	7
	PA	18	19	13	14	11	11	6
	WI	17	18	22	18	11	18	8
	Swing voters	8	14	53	48	20	100	49
	White	43	45	45	41	12	15	8
WOMEN	AA	7	2	2	2	4	5	2
TTO IVILITY	Other	4	9	6	5	24	22	10
	<coll< td=""><td>30</td><td>35</td><td>28</td><td>25</td><td>13</td><td>13</td><td>6</td></coll<>	30	35	28	25	13	13	6
	Coll+	23	21	25	23	10	16	8
	Wh <coll< td=""><td>25</td><td>30</td><td>24</td><td>22</td><td>13</td><td>14</td><td>7</td></coll<>	25	30	24	22	13	14	7
	Wh Coll+	18	15	21	19	9	17	8
	Liberal	14	7	9	8	6	10	5
	Moderate	23	32	27	17	16	17	6
	Conservative	17	17	17	23	11	14	10
	Union HH	10	9	9	10	10	13	8
	<\$60k	30	29	29	28	11	14	7
	\$60k+	22	25	23	19	12	15	7



TOTAL	<50 50+	% of All	Pres Und	sv	Obama/	% Pres	%	% Observed
TOTAL					Trump	Und	SV	Obama/ Trump
		40	100	100	100	11	14	8
	50+	13	18	15	11	15	16	7
		20	16	20	19	9	15	8
	Democrat	12	3	8	6	3	9	4
	Republican	12	12	14	15	11	16	10
	Independent	9	19	13	10	23	21	8
	Swing voters	5	8	35	30	18	100	48
	White	26	25	29	28	11	16	8
	AA	4	2	3	1	5	8	2
	Other	2	7	3	1	32	17	4
	<coll< td=""><td>19</td><td>16</td><td>17</td><td>15</td><td>10</td><td>13</td><td>6</td></coll<>	19	16	17	15	10	13	6
	Coll+	14	18	17	15	14	17	8
MICHIGAN	Wh <coll< td=""><td>15</td><td>13</td><td>15</td><td>14</td><td>10</td><td>14</td><td>7</td></coll<>	15	13	15	14	10	14	7
	Wh Coll+	11	12	14	14	12	19	10
	Liberal	8	1	6	4	2	11	4
	Moderate	13	25	17	15	21	18	9
	Conservative	12	8	12	11	7	14	8
	Union HH	7	5	7	8	9	15	9
	<\$60k	18	15	18	16	9	14	7
	\$60k+	15	19	17	13	14	16	7
	East	13	13	14	14	12	16	9
	Oakland	5	3	5	3	6	16	6
	Wayne	5	5	3	2	11	7	3
	West	11	13	13	11	13	18	8
	<50	15	16	12	17	12	12	9
	50+	19	17	16	16	10	12	6
	Democrat	16	8	12	11	6	11	5
	Republican	13	15	11	16	12	11	9
	Independent	5	11	6	6	24	17	9
	Swing voters	4	6	29	33	17	100	62
	White	28	31	22	24	12	12	7
	AA	4	1	3	4	3	10	8
	Other	2	1	3	4	6	21	15
	<coll< td=""><td>18</td><td>21</td><td>14</td><td>16</td><td>13</td><td>11</td><td>7</td></coll<>	18	21	14	16	13	11	7
	Coll+	16	12	15	17	8	13	8
PENNSYLVANIA	Wh <coll< td=""><td>14</td><td>19</td><td>11</td><td>12</td><td>15</td><td>11</td><td>7</td></coll<>	14	19	11	12	15	11	7
	Wh Coll+	14	12	11	12	10	12	7
	Liberal	8	4	5	6	5	9	5
	Moderate	14	18	15	15	15	16	8
	Conservative	12	11	9	12	11	10	8
	Union HH	6	7	5	6	13	11	8
	<\$60k	17	16	15	15	10	12	7
	\$60k+	16	14	14	18	10	12	9
	Central	4	5	5	8	12	17	14
	East	16	16	14	16	11	12	8
-	Philly	4	3	3	2	7	9	3
	West	9	10	6	7	12	10	6



			RE	AD DC	OWN	RE	AD AC	ROSS
		% of All	Pres Und	sv	Obama/ Trump	% Pres Und	% SV	% Obama/ Trump
TOTA		100	100	100	100	11	14	8
	<50	12	16	13	13	14	16	8
	50+	21	17	24	24	9	16	9
	Democrat	13	5	7	4	4	8	2
	Republican	12	10	15	20	9	18	14
	Independent	8	18	15	13	24	25	13
	Swing voters	5	9	37	37	19	100	55
	White	29	29	32	32	11	16	9
	AA	2	2	0	0	12	0	0
	Other	2	1	5	5	7	40	23
	<coll< td=""><td>18</td><td>18</td><td>20</td><td>20</td><td>11</td><td>16</td><td>8</td></coll<>	18	18	20	20	11	16	8
	Coll+	15	15	17	18	11	16	9
WISCONSIN	Wh <coll< td=""><td>16</td><td>16</td><td>19</td><td>20</td><td>11</td><td>17</td><td>9</td></coll<>	16	16	19	20	11	17	9
	Wh Coll+	13	14	13	12	12	14	7
	Liberal	8	4	5	4	5	9	4
	Moderate	13	19	21	18	16	23	10
	Conservative	12	10	11	16	9	13	10
	Union HH	4	4	6	5	11	21	10
	<\$60k	17	15	18	21	10	15	10
	\$60k+	15	16	18	16	12	17	9
	Dane	4	3	2	1	8	9	2
	East	17	20	20	20	13	17	9
	Milwaukee	5	4	3	4	10	10	7
	West	8	6	11	12	9	22	12
	<50	31	41	28	29	15	13	7
	50+	51	44	55	54	9	15	8
	Democrat	30	13	21	15	5	10	4
	Republican	34	33	34	45	11	14	10
	Independent	19	39	29	24	23	22	10
	Swing voters	12	20	83	84	18	100	55
WHITE	<coll< td=""><td>45</td><td>48</td><td>45</td><td>46</td><td>12</td><td>14</td><td>8</td></coll<>	45	48	45	46	12	14	8
VVIIIE	Coll+	37	37	39	37	11	15	8
	Liberal	19	7	13	11	4	10	4
	Moderate	32	51	45	40	18	20	10
	Conservative	32	27	25	32	9	11	8
	Union HH	14	17	17	19	13	17	11
	<\$60k	42	40	44	47	10	15	9
	\$60k+	39	41	38	36	12	14	7



		%	RE	AD DC	OWN	RE	AD AC	ROSS
		of All	Pres Und	sv	Obama/ Trump	% Pres Und	% SV	% Obama/ Trump
TOTA	\L	100	100	100	100	11	14	8
	<50	5	2	4	4	5	11	7
	50+	6	3	2	1	6	4	1
	Democrat	9	2	1	2	3	2	2
	Republican	1	0	2	3	0	45	33
	Independent	1	3	2	1	24	19	5
	Swing voters	1	0	5	5	0	100	54
AFRICAN AMERICAN	<coll< td=""><td>6</td><td>2</td><td>3</td><td>2</td><td>4</td><td>7</td><td>2</td></coll<>	6	2	3	2	4	7	2
AFRICAN AWERICAN	Coll+	4	3	2	4	8	8	6
	Liberal	4	0	2	1	0	6	2
	Moderate	5	6	1	1	12	2	1
	Conservative	2	0	3	4	0	21	14
	Union HH	2	0	1	0	0	4	0
	<\$60k	7	1	2	2	2	5	2
	\$60k+	4	3	3	4	11	12	8
	<50	6	10	40	41	20	100	55
	50+	9	13	60	59	17	100	54
	Democrat	4	4	27	20	11	100	41
	Republican	6	7	39	51	14	100	71
	Independent	5	13	34	29	29	100	46
	White	12	20	83	84	18	100	55
	AA	1	0	5	5	0	100	54
CWINC VOTEDS	Other	2	4	11	11	24	100	53
SWING VOTERS	<coll< td=""><td>7</td><td>12</td><td>51</td><td>51</td><td>18</td><td>100</td><td>54</td></coll<>	7	12	51	51	18	100	54
	Coll+	7	11	49	49	18	100	55
	Liberal	2	3	16	14	16	100	47
	Moderate	8	14	53	47	21	100	48
	Conservative	4	6	31	39	14	100	69
	Union HH	3	3	18	19	11	100	58
	<\$60k	7	12	51	52	19	100	56
	\$60k+	7	11	48	47	18	100	54

